From: Marvin Karana <marvin@karanalaw.com>

Date: December 30, 2020 at 1:29:30 PM EST

To: "Markee, Kimberly" <kmarkee@waterfordmi.gov>

Subject: Medical Marihuana Facility License Ordinance Question

Hello Ms. Markee,

Section 10-301(b) (3) (h) is simply requesting “References.” Can you please provide guidance to
what the Township is looking for here? Names, numbers, addresses of the references? Do they need to
reside/own businesses in the Township? Thank you.

***Please note new email address***
Thank you,

Marvin Karana, Esq.
Karana Law, PLLC.

29500 Telegraph Rd Ste 250
Southfield MI 48034
Phone-248-884-4444
Fax-248-282-0454
Cell-248-431-3677
Email-marvin@karanalaw.com

Web- www.karanalaw.com

TOWNSHIP RESPONSES

The names of individuals with a prior or current business relationship with, or
information regarding, the Applicant and an address, email address, and/or phone
number that the Township may use to contact them. References do not need to reside
or own businesses in the Township.
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